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Cc:

Bec:

Subject: R.12-06-013 IREC's Statement re: Rate Proposal Summaries
Dear Parties to R.12-06-013,

The Interstate Renewable Energy Council, Inc. (IREC) submitted comments on May 29, 2013
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that included a CleanCARE proposal that could complement a wide variety of rate designs, but
is not a comprehensive rate design proposal itself. After discussions with ALJ McKinney, it was
determined that the limited scope of our proposal puts IREC outside of the scope of the request
for supplemental information and illustrative rates, and there was no need for IREC to
supplement its May 29, 2013 filing. In addition to the CleanCARE proposal, IREC's filing

reiterated that our primary purpose in this proceeding is to provide expert analysis of parties' rate
proposals to ensure that the impacts on net metering customers will be effectively modeled. We believe this
part of IREC's effort is not a rate proposal either, and, therefore, did not require a supplemental filing. We
look forward to continuing to work with all stakeholders in the docket.

Best regards,

Thad Culley

Keyes, Fox & Wiedman LLP

Distributed Generation & Renewable Energy Law

(510) 314-8205 | tculley@kfwlaw.com | www.kfwlaw.com
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